Dear Aida, dear Piera,
 
Thanks a lot for the extremely quick feedback.
 
@ Aida – linked to your comment on point 2, I will add this to tomorrow’s agenda for the policy call, so that Petr can share some input. 
 
Kind regards,
Stephanie 
 
______________________________
Stephanie Kohl 
Policy & Advocacy Officer
European Association of Hospital Pharmacists (EAHP)
 
 
From: "Polidori, Piera" <ppolidori@ISMETT.edu>
Date: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 at 11:49
To: Aida Batista <VP@eahp.eu>, Stephanie Kohl <Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu>, Piera Polidori <Piera.Polidori@eahp.eu>
Cc: Nenad Miljkovic <Nenad.Miljkovic@eahp.eu>
Subject: R: INI Report on shortages | Cooperation with other organisations ahead of the adoption of the report in the EP plenary
 
Dear Stephany I agree with Aida comments.
Kind regards pp
 

Da: Aida Batista <VP@eahp.eu>
Inviato: mercoledì 2 settembre 2020 11:30
A: Stephanie Kohl <Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu>; Piera Polidori <Piera.Polidori@eahp.eu>
Cc: Nenad Miljkovic <Nenad.Miljkovic@eahp.eu>
Oggetto: RE: INI Report on shortages | Cooperation with other organisations ahead of the adoption of the report in the EP plenary
 
Dear Stephanie,
 
Please check my answers below
 
Kind regards
 
 
Aida Batista
Vice-President
European Association of Hospital Pharmacists (EAHP)
Boulevard Brand Whitlock 87 Box 11 (4th floor)
1200 Brussels
Tel: (32) 26692514
e-mail: VP@eahp.eu
www.eahp.eu
 
 
 
 
De: Stephanie Kohl <Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu> 
Enviada: terça-feira, 1 de setembro de 2020 17:29
Para: Aida Batista <VP@eahp.eu>; Piera Polidori <Piera.Polidori@eahp.eu>
Cc: Nenad Miljkovic <Nenad.Miljkovic@eahp.eu>
Assunto: INI Report on shortages | Cooperation with other organisations ahead of the adoption of the report in the EP plenary
 
Dear Aida and Piera,
 
I talked to the policy officers of BEUC, France Assos Sante, ECL and UFC-Que Choisir about the INI report today. 
 
We all agreed that the draft INI report adopted by the ENVI committee (see attachment) covers a large number of suggestions and has picked up on most of our points raised during the amendment phase. To keep the momentum up, we reflected on the possibility of issuing a joint 1-page statement highlighting a few key ‘calls for action’ from the INI report that we either all support/would like to see implemented once the report is adopted by the European Parliament. 
 
It would be great if you could get back to me on the below points by this Friday.
 
1. Joint 1-page Statement 
Would you be open to work on and co-sign a joint 1-page statement with patient and consumer organisations highlighting a few common points that we would like the European intuitions to tackle after the INI report is adopted?  Yes
 
In case you agree let me know which ‘calls to action’ you would like to support. 
To facilitate the selection, I have attached the current version of the report. In yellow I highlighted all ‘calls for action’ that could be interesting to us since the interlink with our policy recommendations. The most interesting ones have a red line (e.g. Statement number 18, 26, 27, 28, 29, 59, 70 and 77  - agree with your selection
 
2. Supporting France Assos Sante in asking for one more amendment before the adoption of the INI
Charlotte is still a bit concerned with patients being considered only after the national sovereignty argument (Statement number 1). She would thus like to ask MEPs to consider switching the place of Statement 1 with Statement 3 (on patients playing the key role in health) in the report. Do you think we should support her advocacy work by also reaching out to MEPs about this? – tricky question, we always say that the patient is in the target of our actions, so I can’t be formaly against our support. The President should have a word.
 
Kind regards,
Stephanie 
 
______________________________
Stephanie Kohl 
Policy & Advocacy Officer
European Association of Hospital Pharmacists (EAHP)
 

